é P. O. Box 766 e Columbus, Georgia 31902
A” ) 1000w D &N
hrist 1580 on your dial

Christian Radio 24 hours a day

L ving
August 15, 1980

m aviour
e

Ms..Druscilla Smalls PR

Antenna Survey Breanch . \Aummwwa e

Federal Communicetions Commission m%&\ QW

919 M. Street, N.W. vc@» i 3
Room 724 SR
Washington, D.C. 20554 ;,,,?ma&m_

R

Dear Ms. Smalls:

mmmom you have not received our letter of May, 1980 this is in
the form of a second request.

Since FCC rules do not require lighting or painting on towers
_mmw wrm: 200 feet above ground, we request permission to delete
nu@rﬁ.:@ Tor the tower array, consisting of two towers |95 feet
above ground for WCLS radio, Columbus, Ga.

The coordinates of the above towers are north latitud

he c e 32 degrees,
27 minutes and 54.8 seconds - west longitude 85 degrees, Ol minutes
22 seconds. The address of our transmitter location is 23rd ><m:cmn

off Phenix City By-Pass (U.S. 280).

Ve 1mm3m0dwc-& request ~m@rﬁm:@.vm discontinued if there are no
mc1ﬁwm1 objections. Enclosed is a cory of the FAA approval. Thank
you in advance. _ -

Sincerely, .
P - g

Glenn D. lee

General Manager
WHVN WYZE WMGY
CHARLOTTE ATLANTA MONTGOMERY
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MAY 05 1980

WOLS Radio s | g&
Attention: Mr, Collinsworth . e Gm
P. O. Box 766 - o cy wcﬂnx mayz

. Columbue, Georgia 31902 . .n%w % 5

ummnxﬂ.no~nwnw£0Hnwn ‘m,_. . u <. ;.za
In accordance with your request .of >vw»~ i3, 1980, n,mvmnwaw mmnon
nautical study 80~AS0-740-OE has been conducted t6 mun&ﬂawma 4&mnumw,,
there are justifiable aeronauticel reasons for ﬂwnoaamsaw:m that ..
" obstruction amHWHnm and wwmcnwsm be retained’ on nww mopwoﬂwnw
structure: - -

wmunwwvnwcmm : Two antenna towers
Location Place : Phenix City, Alabama 4
Latitude : 32°27'54,8" _ :
Longitude : 85°01'22" >
Height © . hbove Ground ... me.mvodm mﬁo¢na,«w ﬁh%:
. . Above zmﬁ AN mwm.mwo<m MSL AT

The study nwanwommm that bmnozncnpnmw mmmmnw tdcwu scn vm ancnann wm
obstruction marking and vawnwuw of the mvo<mtammnnwvma ant TN,
were discontinued, S

w»mwnvmm muet be obtained.
nhvnmnmww.

Criginal mwmﬁmm dug
John W. mowmmmwu

JOUN W. moﬁmm%
Airspace Specialist el
Airspace and Procedures mwmnovA,
“Air Traffie Uw«umﬂon S

cc: FCC




